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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:12 AM
To: ‘Monica Swords'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: 1330, LLC (LO9000005060)

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Monica Swords [mailto: mswords@foxwackeen.com
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 12:01 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: 1330, LLC (L09000005060)

Please update the principal office, mailing address and managing member's address for the above
company as follows:

4416 East West Highway

Fourth Floor

Bethesda, MD 20814

Please remove “c/o Jack M. Sobel".

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Monica G. Swords, Legal Assistant

Fox, Wackeen, Dungey, Beard, Sobel, Bush & McCluskey, L.L.P.
The Tower Building at Willpughby Cemmons

3473 SE Willoughby Boulevard

Stuart, Florida 34994

{772) 287-4444 Telephone, ext. 252

(772) 283-4637 Fax

mswords@foxwackeen.com

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which itis addressed, and may contan information that is privileged.
confidential and exempt from gisciosure under applicable iaw. If you have received this communication in errer, please do not distribute 1t and notfy us immediately by e-mail
at the above e-mail address or via telephone at (772) 287-4444 AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE.

REPLIES FILTERED: Any incoming reply to this communication to us will be electronicatly filtered for "spam” and/or "viruges,” which may result in your reply being
quarantined and potentially delayed or not received at all For that reason, we cannot guarantee that we will receive your reply or recewve it in a limely manner. Accordingly.
you shoutd consider sending communicat:ons to us which are particularly important or ime-sensitive by means other than e-mail or, at a minimum, follow up with us to ensure
that it was received. Although this e-mail is beleved t0 be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system in which it is recewed. it is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that it 1s virus free  Fox Wackeen Dungey accents no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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